Winston, Kathy

From: Gary A. Conklin [Gary_Conklin@kellytractor.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 10:53 AM

To: Winston, Kathy

Cc: Rick J. Krinock; Cristina M. Diaz

Subject: RE: drain pans

Hi Kathy,

Yes that pan is from Jerry’s bay. And yes | wish these pans would always stay this clean too.

Thanks gary
Gary A. Conklin KELLY TRACTOR CO
SERVICE MANAGER 5460 OKEECHOBEE BLVD
WEST PALM BEACH FL 33417-4587
tel: 561-683-2015 x130 @
fax: 561-681-7836
Gary_Conklin@kellytractor.com mobile: 561-436-1807 (@

Want to always have my latest info? Want a signature like this?
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From: Winston, Kathy [mailto:Kathy.Winston@dep.state.fl.us

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 10:34 AM

To: Gary A. Conklin

Cc: Rick J. Krinock; Cristina M. Diaz; Bucell, Bridjette
Subject: RE: drain pans

Am | correct in assuming that this last picture is the drum in Jerry’s shop properly labeled? If it is then that violations will
be considered as corrected.

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Mimi Drew is
committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank
you in advance for completing the survey.

From: Gary A. Conklin [mailto:Gary Conklin@kellytractor.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 9:50 AM

To: Winston, Kathy

Cc: Rick J. Krinock; Cristina M. Diaz

Subject: drain pans

Hi Kathy,

Here is more of the drain Pans

Thanks Gary
Gary A. Conklin KELLY TRACTOR CO
SERVICE MANAGER 5460 OKEECHOBEE BLVD
WEST PALM BEACH FL 33417-4587




Gary_Conklin@kellytractor.com

Want to always have my latest info?

tel: 561-683-2015 x130 @
fax: 561-681-7836
mobile: 561-436-1807 &

Want a signature like this?




